



Abdulaa ElMezughi

Assistant Professor

Main department: Accounting

Email: aelmezughi@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Libya

BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Abdalla is an assistant professor of accounting in the College of Business Administration at the University of Bahrain. He currently serves as the Director of Internal Audit at the University of Bahrain. Prior to being appointed as a faculty member in 2011, Abdalla worked as assistant professor in UAE and Libya. Abdalla has experience for few years in the industry as auditors, consultant and internal auditor. Abdalla earned his PhD degree in accounting at USQ (Australia) in 2008, and his MSc in accounting at The Higher Studies Institute for the Economic and Political Sciences (Libya) in 1996.

EDUCATION

2012	PhD, Other, Accounting, University of Southern Queensland, Australia
1996	Master, Other, Accounting, The Higher Studies Institute for the Economic and Political Sciences, Libya
1993	Bachelor, Other, Accounting, Aljabl Algharbi University, Libya

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

Since 2011	Assistant Professor, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
2010 - 2010	Lecturer, Alhosn University, United Arab Emirates
2008 - 2010	Assistant Professor, Abu Dhabi University, United Arab Emirates
1996 - 2008	Senior Lecturer, Tahaddi University, Libya
1994 - 2000	Other, National Institute for Administration/Libya, Libya

Professional experience

2010 - 2011	Director of Finance & Administrative Affairs, United Libyan Company for the Manufacture of Brick and Sandstone Building Materials, Libya
2008 - 2010	, Alqalam Financial Services, Libya
1994 - 1995	Auditor, Abdussallam Kushadda & CO., Libya

Other professional experience

Since 2013	Internal Audit Director, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
------------	---

INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Non-Peer Reviewed Articles

ELMEZUGHI, A., "Feasibility of Transformation to Accrual Basis of Accounting in the Public Sector: Kingdom of Bahrain Context", *Academy of Accounting and Financial Studies Journal*, 2018

ELMEZUGHI, A., "The combined effect of costing and performance management systems on performance, moderated by strategy: Australian context", *Accounting, Accountability and Performance Journal*, 2010